
To: Dresner, Jenna[jdresner@sos.ca.gov]
From: Valle, Paula[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5786676DDED74297B09E52E84E46D3EA-VALLE, PAUL]
Sent: Thur 10/1/2020 5:33:16 PM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: Twitter Contact

Kevin is high up at Twitter! 
 

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ]

 
 

That works for me. I'll send you an email when I get to the fairmont to find a good place to meet.  
 

On Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 3:54 PM Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov> wrote:
Steve and I can do 5pm to 5:30pm at the Fairmont. Is that good? 

 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:40:05 PM
To: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ] 

 
Would 5 pm be too late on Friday? I'm tied up most of the day Friday but happy to meet you at the Fairmont then if thats ok. 

 
On Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 3:18 PM Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Kevin – 

 
We are going to be at the Fairmont in Georgetown – would you be able to meet us there or somewhere in between?  
Also, are you free after 12pm on Friday? 

 
From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ] 

 
Hi Paula-  

 
My office is near the White House but I’m happy to be flexible to find a time to either meet in person or over the 
phone. Please let me know what works best for you. 

 
Kevin   

 
On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 7:03 PM Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Kevin -  Sorry for the delay we are trying to coordinate our calendars.  Where are you located?  We will be at the 
Fairmont in Georgetown.  I wanted to see what might work in terms of timing. Thank you. 
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To: Valle, Paula[pvalle@sos.ca.gov]; Dresner, Jenna[jdresner@sos.ca.gov]; Mahood, Sam[SMahood@sos.ca.gov]; Jones, 
Akilah[ajones@sos.ca.gov]
Cc: Heather Wilson[hwilson@skdknick.com]; Emily Campbell[ecampbell@skdknick.com]; Jason 
Rosenbaum[jrosenbaum@skdknick.com]; Tania Mercado[tmercado@skdknick.com]; Julia Schechter[jschechter@skdknick.com]; Grace 
Gill Qayoumi[gqayoumi@skdknick.com]
From: Zeke Sandoval[zsandoval@skdknick.com]
Sent: Fri 11/13/2020 1:37:54 PM (UTC-08:00)
Subject: Potential Misinformation Flag

Entered into Google Form: 
 

https://twitter.com/DC_Draino/status/1327073866578096129?s=20
14.7K Likes // 3.3K Retweets

 
Audit every California ballot Election fraud is rampant nationwide and we all know California is one of the culprits Do it to 
protect the integrity of that state’s elections 

 
https://twitter.com/WatchTheBreaks/status/1327031135390507008
Just did some research on California voting and unless I'm missing something, there isn't a place I can see HOW my ballot was 
counted. I think that inability for me to check my Votes in the system (not just IF it was counted) is a big flaw, regardless of 
which side you are on. 

 
Zeke Sandoval | Associate | SKDKnickerbocker              
o: 323.488.2768| c: 310.754.9702|www.SKDKnick.com
Pronouns: he/him/his
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From: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Cc: Reyes, Steve <SReyes@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ]

 
 

Hi Kevin - 

 
That's great.  Let me chat with Steve and confirm a time tomorrow.  

 
Thank you,

Paula 

 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:08:28 PM
To: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Cc: Reyes, Steve <SReyes@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ] 

 
Hi Paula- I’m open before noon on the 31st if that works for you. 

 
Best,  

 
Kevin   

 
On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 7:56 PM Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Kevin – 

 
I am going to be in DC next week and was wondering if you might be available to meet in person with 
myself and Steve Reyes on January 31?  We would love to have an opportunity to meet you and to also 
chat through the new Twitter policies. 

 
Thank you,

Paula  
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Paula Valle Castañon

Deputy Secretary of State

Chief Communications Officer

Alex Padilla, California Secretary of State

T: (213) 897-6225

Press Line: (916) 653-6575

E: PValle@sos.ca.gov 

 
 
  
 
 
  
 

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 6:00 PM
To: Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>
Cc: Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>; Reyes, Steve <SReyes@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ] 

 
Sam -   

 
Thanks for reaching out and filing this through our partner support portal.  This Tweet was reviewed by our team 
and made a determination consistent with our election integrity policy which has 3 primary criteria:  

 
1) Does the Tweet mislead people about how to participate,

(2) Does the Tweet contain misleading information that could interfere with or suppress voter turnout, or 

(3) demonstrate false or misleading affiliation. 

 
A member of our team reviewed this upon first report, and again following your email, and it was determined not to 
be in violation of our policy.  Please continue to file any content that is of concern via our partner support portal. 

 
Best Regards, 

 
Kevin  

 
On Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 4:19 PM Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov> wrote:
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Hi Kevin,  

 
This afternoon we reported the following Twitter post:

https://twitter.com/mchkrem/status/1217520609464397826?s=12 

 
(through the partner portal I selected the election feedback tab) 

 
This post contains several false statements alleging voter registration errors and non-citizen voting. However, I 
received a message that this did not violate Twitter rules.

Can you advise? And please let me know if we should be reporting in a different manner. 

 
Thank you, 

 
-Sam 

 
 
 

Sam Mahood

Press Secretary - California Secretary of State Alex Padilla

916-653-6575  

 
From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: We have an answer about @ 0138892927 [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref ]

 
 

Hello,

We’re writing to let you know that after reviewing the available information, we didn’t find a violation of our rules 
in the content you reported. 

We appreciate that you let us know what happened, and encourage you to reach out again in the future if you see 
any potential violations. 

Thanks, 

Twitter

 
 

Help | Privacy 
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Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

 
ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004A1rb2xF:ref
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Kevin Kane
Twitter Public Policy 
703.304.6911 
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